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Crystal Card

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 1:58 PM

To: Toni Earnhart

Cc: Crystal Card

Subject: RE: Check your link below. FW: New filing in Docket No. 120120-TX (ProfitLab, Inc.)

Toni, thank you for letting us know! That document has been moved from incorrect Docket 120120 to
correct Docket 140120.

Crystal, please place this e-mail in administrative correspondence for 140120 for historical purposes.

Thank you!

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 11:15 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Check your link below. FW: New filing in Docket No. 120120-TX (ProfitLab, Inc.)

Dorothy,
Look at the link.

| don’t think the link goes with this docket. It should go with a filing from US Water Corp. | actually have a signed letter
because he mailed me one and copied Andrew and Cheryl. Do you need it?

Docket No. 120120 would be a CO for 2 companies.

Toni Joy Earnhart, Public Utility Analyst
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone 850-413-6532

Fax 850-413-6533

From: Filings Clerk

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 9:27 AM

To: Karen Belcher; Bob Casey; Toni Earnhart; Terri Fleming; Carolyn Craig
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 120120-TX (ProfitLab, Inc.)

DOCKET TITLE = Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 6067, issued to ProfitLab,
Inc., for apparent second-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory

Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

UTILITY NAME = ProfitLab, Inc.

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Docket correspondence - Parties and Interested Persons. [CLK note: Subsequent
correspondence from parties will be appended to this document.]
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DOCUMENT PATH =
file://LAPSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\14\03110-14

Document ID = 03110-14
Document Filed 06/16/14

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF (Adobe
Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will
open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For
more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: “ OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN - s CARLOTTAS. STAUFFER
LisA POLAK EDGAR f “ ComMmissION CLERK

RONALD A. BRISE (850) 413-6770
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

JULIE |. BROWN

Jhblic Serfrice Commission

June 10, 2014
ADMINISTRATIVE

Gary A. Deremer

Brendenwood Waterworks

5320 Captains Court

New Port Richey, Florida 34652

Re: Docket No. 140120-WU
Dear Mr. Deremer:

This will acknowledge receipt of the Application for approval of transfer of Certificate No.
339-W from Brendenwood Utilities, LLC. to Brendenwood Waterworks, Inc. in Lake County, which
was filed in this office on June 5, 2014, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.
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